

NAFTA texts - post Round 5

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 09 Dec 2017 09:52:14 -0500
Attachments: 2017-12-08 - Rounds 4 & 5 - ENERGY review of texts - updated - tracked.docx (74.78 kB)

Deputy,

All three divisions have made some further comments to the latest draft of the NAFTA negotiations (second column is for ENERGY purposes, will be removed before sending on). Changes from the previous round highlighted.

Staff would like to share these with MIT before the next round of NAFTA negotiations on Tuesday.

OK to share with MO?